



Leigh-on-Sea Town Council

71-73 Elm Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 1SP | Tel: 01702 716288

www.leighonseatowncouncil.gov.uk

Chair: Councillor Bernard Arscott | **Vice Chair:** Councillor Sandra McCurdy



Members are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the
Community and Culture Committee
to be held on
Tuesday 20 August 2024 at 7.30pm
at Leigh-on-Sea Community Centre, 71-73 Elm Road, SS9 1SP
for the purpose of transacting the following business

Councillor B Arscott
Proper Officer
13 August 2024

Chair: Councillor P Gilson
Vice Chair: Councillor J Lloyd

Councillor Dr D Bowry

Councillor A Hart

Councillor C Mulroney

COMMUNITY AND CULTURE COMMITTEE AGENDA

1. **Apologies for Absence**

To receive and approve apologies and reasons for absence.

2. **Declaration Of Members' Interests**

Declaration of any disclosable pecuniary interests, other registerable and non-registerable interests relating to items on the Agenda in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

Members must not participate in any discussion on the matter in which they have declared a disclosable pecuniary interest or other registerable interest or participate in any vote, or further vote, taken on the matter at the meeting and must withdraw from the room unless the Member has received a dispensation in relation to the matter

3. **Public Participation**

In accordance with Standing Order 3.e. to allow up to 15 minutes for members of the public to make representations, ask questions and give evidence in respect of any item on the agenda. At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council.

4. **Confirmation of Minutes**

To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2024 as a true and accurate account of the proceedings of the meeting.

5. **Events**

To receive an update from the Events Working Party on the arrangements for the following:

- a. Merchant Navy Day
- b. Summer Holiday events
- c. Seasonal Markets
- d. Over 60s club
- e. Community Transport Programme
- f. Christmas lights

6. Arts Group Working Party

To receive an update from the Arts Group Working Party on the arrangements for the following:

- a. Artist in Residence

7. Leigh Community Centre

To receive an update on the following:

- a. PA System
- b. Co-ordination of bookings – to consider the report from Councillor Mulronev

8. Community Facilities

To receive an update on the following:

- a. Strand Wharf
- b. Skate Park
- c. Paddling Pools
 - i. Leigh Paddling Pool
 - ii. Gypsy Pool

9. Allotments

- a. To receive an update from the Allotments Working Party on the Allotment sites.
- b. To consider the request from Marshall Close Allotment Association as provided.

10. Hanging Baskets

To receive an update on the hanging baskets provided in the town.

The next Meeting is on:
Tuesday 15 October 2024
at 7.30pm
at Leigh Community Centre